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June 27, 2005

Rig#747

ConocoPhillips Corporation
PO BOX 2197

Houston, TX 77252-21597

This is to cemfy that Patterson UTI Drilling, did run deviation surveys at the listed depth on your
San Juan 32-7 #235A in Sec. 9T32N7TW. Apr 30-0¥S5 -FR663

Depth " Deviation "Depth Deviation
215° 3/a° 2231° 10
759° 1° 2820° 1°
1265° 1°

To the best of my knowledge, 1 swear this information to be true,

Sincerely,

Gary Miller
Area Menager

State of New Mexico county San Juan

This instrament was acknowledged before me by [ 1elt”

‘ '.Ngge'.ry publice/ T U (LU § 100 y commission expire S"/"O?




